
From: Deana M. Bennett
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC of Solaris Ragin Rutley SWD No. 1
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 3:35:31 PM

Hello,
 
On behalf of NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC, I hereby submit a protest of the following
administrative application: Solaris Water Midstream, LLC: Ragin Rutley SWD No. 1 in Section 14,
Township 20S, Range 32E in Lea County, New Mexico.
 
Thanks much,

Deana
 

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800
 
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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pgoetze None 9/16/2024


